
Minutes 
Environmental Protection Committee 

Unicoi State Park Lodge 
Master’s Hall 3 & 4 
1788 Highway 356 
Helen, GA  30545 

 
May 25, 2011 

 
Attending: 
Committee Members Staff Members 
Ray Lambert, Chairman Mark Williams 
Steven Woodruff, Vice Chairman Todd Holbrook 
Dennis Billew Spud Woodward 
Warren Budd Dan Forster 
Rob Leebern Dave Crass 
Jim Walters Emily Hitchcock 
Philip Wilheit Kyle Pearson 
Earl Barrs, Board Chairman, ex-officio Homer Bryson 
 John Bowers 
 Steve Friedman 
Board Members Jim Ussery 
Bill Carruth Linda MacGregor 
Joe Hatfield Lauren Curry 
Walter Hudson Cathy Barnette 
Mabel Jenkins Paul Nelson 
Duncan Johnson Wally Woods 
Aaron McWhorter Mary Ann Evans 
Loyce Turner  
  
  
Visitors  
Wanda Barrs, Chair, Board of Education  
Daniel Groce, Georgia Agribusiness Council  
Karl Ledford, Georgia Transmission  
Mike Giles, Georgia Poultry Federation  
Scott Tanner, Joe Tanner & Associates  
  
  
  
 



Minutes – Environmental Protection Committee 
May 25, 2011 
Page 2 
 
 
 The May 25, 2011 meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee was called to order by 
Board Chairman Earl Barrs.   
 
 Chairman Barrs called on Ray Lambert, Chairman of the Environmental Protection Committee.   
 
 Mr. Lambert stated that the Environmental Protection Committee had one action item and one 
briefing, and called on Linda MacGregor, Chief, Watershed Protection, for presentations. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that the first item was for consideration of proposed Grant Criteria for 
Award of Section 319(h) Nonpoint Source Implementation Grants for FY-2012.  She further stated that 
under Section 319(h) of the Clean Water Act, the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) awards 
a Nonpoint Source Implementation Grant each Federal fiscal year to the State to fund eligible projects 
that support the implementation of Georgia’s Nonpoint Source Management Program.  She added that 
Section 319(h) Nonpoint Source Implementation Grant funds are used for the prevention, control 
and/or abatement of nonpoint sources of pollution. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that Section 319(h) Grant funds first became available to the State in 
1990, and has been successfully applied for and distributed every year since.  She further stated that 
Georgia has received an estimated $70 million since the program’s inception, a large percentage of 
which has been distributed to fund nonpoint source projects at the local level. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that approximately $4.5 M is awarded to the State annually, depending 
on allocations from Congress and adjustments by USEPA.  She further stated that some of these funds 
are retained in-house to fund nonpoint source education and outreach programs (Georgia Adopt-A-
Stream and Georgia Project WET – Water Education for Teachers), and support administration of the 
grants program.  She added that additional funds are distributed to other State agencies such as the 
Georgia Soil and Water Conservation Commission and the Georgia Forestry Commission to support 
ongoing nonpoint source efforts. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that the largest portion of the grant funds (usually 60% - 90%) is 
distributed to eligible recipients via a competitive process.  She further stated that maximum Federal 
reimbursement for a Section 319(h) Nonpoint Source Implementation Grant project is 60% of the total 
project cost and, therefore, each recipient must provide non-Federal matching funds or in-kind services 
for a minimum of 40% of the total project cost. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that eligible recipients include local governments, public authorities, 
state agencies, public colleges and universities, Resource Conservation and Development Councils, 
Regional Commissions and other public entities.  She added that common types of projects include 
implementing best management practices targeting agricultural, urban, forestry, and septic systems 
nonpoint sources of pollution, technical assistance to local governments, demonstration projects, local 
regulatory enforcement, watershed planning and assessment, and outreach/education 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that the River of Words Display Board outside the meeting room contains 
art and poetry by students from 1st Grade through 12 Grade on environmental issues.  She continued by 



Minutes – Environmental Protection Committee 
May 25, 2011 
Page 3 
 
 
reading a poem from a 3rd Grader and encouraged Board Members to view the display board after the 
meeting. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that she would like to request that the Committee recommend that the 
Board approve the proposed Grant Criteria for 319(h) Nonpoint Source Implementation Grants for FY-
2012 as presented. 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Woodruff, seconded by Mr. Walters and carried unanimously that 
the Committee recommends that the Board approve the proposed Grant Criteria for Award of Section 
319(h) Nonpoint Source Implementation Grants for FY-2012.  (Grant Criteria attached hereto and made 
a part hereof) 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that the next item was a briefing on the proposed amendments to Rules 
for Water Quality Control, Chapter 391-3-6, pertaining to requirements for Engineering Reports, Plans, 
Specifications, and Environmental Information Documents.  She further stated that under existing Rule 
391-3-6-.02, all plans and specifications for any component of any sewerage system must be reviewed 
and approved by EPD prior to construction.  She added that this modification is designed to provide the 
Director with the discretion to focus resources on reviews of select plans and specifications that most 
warrant review. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that in addition, various formatting errors are being corrected and a 
requirement to meet before submitting plans is being removed.  She further stated that the proposed 
revisions are not expected to result in additional costs for DNR or to the regulatory community.  She 
added that a multi-sector stakeholder meeting was held on April 18, to gather input on the revisions. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that the proposed amendments include the following: 
 

 Rule 391-3-6-.02(2) – add definition for delegated local government, 
 

 Rule 391-3-6-.02(3)(a) – revise to allow EPD discretion in reviewing plans and specifications for 
sewerage systems, 

 

 Rule 391-3-6-.03(3)(c) – delete the requirement for a meeting that may not be needed, 
 

 Rule 391-3-6-.02(3)(d) – clarify design requirement, 
 

 Rule 391-3-6-.02(3)(f) – delete the redundant language 
 

 Rule 391-3-6-.02(10) – add language regarding changes to approved plans or specifications 
 

 Correct formatting errors. 
 
 Ms. MacGregor stated that following this briefing, the proposed rule changes will be public 
noticed and a public hearing will be advertised.  She further stated that she anticipates bringing the 
proposed amendments to the Board for consideration at the August meeting. 



Minutes – Environmental Protection Committee 
May 25, 2011 
Page 4 
 
 
 
 Jim Ussery, Assistant Director of EPD, gave the update in the absence of Director Allen Barnes.  
Mr. Ussery gave a briefing on the Ogeechee River fish kill, stating that EPD is awaiting results from tests 
that had been taken.   
 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 


